From: Russell G. Martin

To: Terri Graham

Subject: FW: 2680 Grady Street

Date: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 4:32:03 PM
Terri:

Steve Pritchard is requesting this rezoning case be tabled indefinitely. It is currently scheduled to be heard on
September 8th. I will repost and readvertise the rezoning when he wants to move the rezoning forward.

Thank you,

Rusty Martin, AICP

Senior Planner

Community Development Department
3180 Atlanta Road

Smyrna, GA 30080

Phone: 678-631-5354

Fax: 770-431-2808

Email: rgmartin@smyrnaga.gov

From: steve@pritchardbrothers.com [mailto:steve@pritchardbrothers.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 3:18 PM

To: Russell G. Martin
Subject: 2680 Grady Street

Mr. Martin,

Please table my current rezoning application on 2680 Grady Street indefinitely.

I am negotiating with adjacent property owner in order that | can improve my proposed plan.

If you need anything else please let me know Thank you for all your effort and time spent on our recent
applications. | will notify you as soon as | can reach acceptable terms to proceed.

Stephen Pritchard

Pritchard Builders Inc.
768-300-0218
Steve@pritchardbrothers.com

Sent from my iPhone
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